

## ★こんな時に便利ですので是非使ってみて下さい!

例会のコールが

「いつも同じ動きのコールになってしまう。」 「例会でのコールにバリエーションが欲しい。」 「ある動作を集中してコールして覚えてもらいたい。」 そんな悩みをお持ちのコーラーのみなさんに、

今回のコレオ集を活用していただきたいと思います。

## ★面白モジュールの内容です

この資料には MS 講習が終了して MS が何とか踊れるレベルのダンサーでも楽しめるベーシックとメインストリームの動作についての「面白モジュール集」をTCA(東京スクエアダンスコーラーズ協会)全員で作成しました。

クラブ例会のコールがワンパターンにならないような面白いモジュールを、 コールの Before⇒After の隊形を決めて、4パターンの隊形にして作りました。

- ① 4パターンの隊形とは、Before⇒Afterの順番で
   (PL⇒PL、PL⇒CB、CB⇒CB、CB⇒PL)です。
   \*PL:パートナーライン(Heads (Sides) Lead Right, Circle to a Line 後の隊形)
   \*CB:コーナーボックス(Heads (Sides) Square Thru 4 後の隊形)
- ② 1 モジュールあたり出来るだけ 8 手以内(最大 15 手まで)とし、各対象動作を 必ず2回以上入れてあります。
- ③ 各動作につき、4 モジュールずつ(たまにサービスで 4 つ以上)掲載しています。
- ④ Basic 動作のモジュールは Basic 動作の範囲内で作成されており、MS 動作のモジュールは Basic と MS 動作の範囲内で作成されています。
- ⑤ 尚、PL、CB 隊形から始められない動作(例: Allemande Thar 等)は省きました。

## 目次

ベーシック (B)	ページ
1. Left (Right) Hand-Star	3
2. Half Sashay Family	IJ
3. Turn Back Family	4
• 4. Separate	IJ
• 5. Split Two	IJ
• 6. Ladies Chain	5
● 7. Veer Left/Right	]]
• 8. Circulate	6
9. Right and Left Thru	IJ
●10. Grand Square	7
●11. Star Thru	"
●12. Double Pass Thru	8
●13. First Go Left/Right Next Go Right/Left	"
●14. California Twirl	9
●15. Square Thru	]]
●16. Circle to a Line	10
●17. Dive Thru	
●18. Wheel Around	11
19. Box the Gnat	"
•20. Trade Family	12
•21. Ocean Wave / Step to a Wave / Balance	11
•22. Swing Thru / Left Swing Thru	13
•23. Run / Cross Run	IJ
• 24. Pass the Ocean	 14
•25. Extend	15
•26. Wheel and Deal	10
©27. Zoom	16
•28. Flutter Wheel/Reverse Flutter Wheel	10
• 29. Sweep a Quarter	
•30. Trade By	]]
<b>3</b> 1. Touch 1/4	18
•32. Ferris Wheel	10
© 52. Petris Wheel	,,
メインストリーム (MS)	
● 1. Cloverleaf	19
2. Turn Thru	IJ
3. Eight Chain Thru.	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
• 4. Pass to the Center	20
5. Single Hinge / Couples Hinge	20 II
• 6. Centers In	21
• 7. Cast Off 3/4	21 ]]
• 8. Spin the Top	
9. Walk and Dodge	
● 10. Slide Thru	
●11. Fold/Cross Fold	. 23
●12. Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave	. 20 
13. Spin Chain Thru	
●14. Tag the Line (Full)	
●15. 1/4 Tag	_
●16. 1/2 Tag	
●17. 3/4 Tag ●18. Scoot Back	26 "
■18. Scoot Back	" "
TO DECVIDE	11

## ベーシック(B)

## • 1. Left (Right) Hand-Star

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Make a Right Hand Star, Face In to a Line Forward and Back, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Make a Left Hand Star, Face In to a Line Forward and Back, Pass Thru, Bend the Line

#### PL⇒CB

Make a Right Hand Star, Face In to a Line Forward and Back, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Boys Run, Make a Right Hand Star, Centers Make a Left Hand Star

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Make a Right Hand Star, Centers Make a Left Hand Star 1/2, With the Outsides Make a Right Hand Star, Centers Make a Left Hand Star 1/2, Square Thru 2, Bend the Line, Star Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Make a Right Hand Star, Center 4 Make a Left Hand Star, Swing Thru, Girls Circulate, Boys Trade, Boys Run, Bend the Line

## • 2. Half Sashay Family

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru and Half Sashay, New Center Half Sashay, All Half Sashay, New Center Half Sashay, Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Couples Trade, Bend the Line

#### PL⇒CB

Star Thru and Reverse Half Sashay, Swing Thru, Girls Run, Reverse Half Sashay, Girls Trade, Bend the Line, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Star Thru, Reverse Flutter Wheel and Half Sashay, Pass Thru All Half Sashay, Bend the Line, Square Thru 3, Wheel and Deal, Centers Square Thru 3 \*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。 例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Half Sashay, Swing Thru, Boys Circulate, Girls Trade, Girls Run, Bend the Line, Reverse Half Sashay, Right and Left Thru

## • 3. Turn Back Family

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, U-Turn Back, Circulate, Chain Down the Line, Girls U-Turn Back, Circulate, Boys Run, Reverse Flutter Wheel

#### PL⇒CB

Pass the Ocean, U-Turn Back, Girls Circulate, Boys U-Turn Back, Girls Trade, Wheel and Deal

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Swing Thru, U-Turn Back, Circulate, Swing Thru, U-Turn Back, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal

## $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Split the Outsides, Around 1 to a Line, Pass Thru, U-Turn Back, Left Touch 1/4, Circulate, Girls U-Turn Back, Star Thru, Partner Trade

## • 4. Separate

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Square Thru 4, Separate, Around 2, Into the Middle for a Pass Thru, Separate, Around 1, Into the Middle for a Square Thru 3, Circle to a Line, Right and Left Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow CB$

Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Square Thru 4, Separate Around 2 Down the Middle Pass Thru, Separate Around 1 Down The Middle Flutter Wheel, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Centers Face Out, Separate, Around 1 Tto a Line, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Face Out, Separate, Around 1 to a Line, 1/2 of Half Sashay, Centers Square Thru 3
\*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Centers Face Out, Separate, Around 2 to a Line, Centers Flutter Wheel, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Face Out, Separate, Around 2, Into the Middle, Centers Left Square Thru 2, Outside Boys Courtesy Turn The Girls

## • 5. Split Two

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Star Thru, Centers Split The Outside 2, California Twirl Centers Split The Outside 2, Everyone Face In

Star Thru, Centers Split The Outside Two, Trade By Centers Split The Outside 2, Trade By, Star Thru, Right and Left Thru, Touch 1/4, Single File Circulate, Boys Run,

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Star Thru, Square Thru 2, Trade By, Centers Split The Outside 2, California Twirl, Centers Split The Outside Two, Trade By,

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Centers Split The Outside 2, Trade By, Centers Split The Outsides, Around 1 To a Line, Pass the Ocean, Girls Circulate, Boys Run, Couples Trade, Bend the Line,

#### • 6. Ladies Chain

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Two Ladies Chain, Star Thru, Dive Thru, Centers Pass Thru, Right and Left Thru, Two Ladies Chain, Star Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow CB$

Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Two Ladies Chain, Centers Pass Thru, Two Ladies Chain, Star Thru, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Zoom, Centers Trade

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Right and Left Thru, Star Thru, Two Ladies Chain, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Two Ladies Chain, Right and Left Thru, Star Thru, Dive Thru, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Two Ladies Chain, Touch 1/4, Boys Run, Partner Trade, Two Ladies Chain, Star Thru,

Dive Thru, Centers Star Thru, Centers Lead Right, Veer Left, Bend the Line

## • 7.-Veer Left/Right

PL⇒PL(難しい部分がありますので気を付けて下さい。)

Centers Step to a Wave, Each Four Square Thru 3, Wheel Around 1-1/2, Veer Right, Trade By, Veer Left, Leads Wheel Around

#### $PL \Rightarrow CB$

Centers Flutter Wheel, Each Four Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Veer Left, Trade By, Veer Right, Ferris Wheel, Centers Square Thru 3

\*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Veer Left, Veer Right, Centers Veer Right, Centers Wheel and Deal, Trade By, Veer Left, Ferris Wheel, Centers Pass Thru

Veer Left, Girls Circulate, Veer Right, Trade By, Veer Left, Girls Trade, Wheel Around 1-1/2

### • 8.-Circulate

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, Circulate 2 Times, Boys Run, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line, Right and Left Thru, Pass Thru, Couples Trade

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Circulate 2 Times, Each Box Split Circulate, Boys Run, Veer Left, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line

#### PL⇒CB

Touch 1/4, Circulate, Split Circulate, Girls Run, Star Thru, Wheel and Deal, Zoom, Centers Pass Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Touch 1/4, Split Circulate, Centers Box Circulate, All 8 Circulate 2 Times, Boys Run, Leads Trade

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Split Circulate, Circulate, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Double Pass Thru, Ends Trade

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Swing Thru, Circulate, Boys Run, Couples Circulate, Ferris Wheel, Zoom, Centers Trade

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Circulate, Split Circulate, Centers Trade, Ends Circulate, Boys Run, Pass Thru, Bend the Line

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Circulate, Split Circulate 2 Times, Boys Run, Centers Flutter Wheel, Star Thru, Circle to a Line

## • 9. Right and Left Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Pass the Ocean, Right and Left Thru, Pass the Ocean, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Right and Left Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Flutter Wheel, Right and Left Thru, Centers Flutter Wheel, Right and Left Thru, Star Thru, Veer Left, Ferris Wheel, Centers Square Thru 3 \*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Star Thru, Right and Left Thru, Pass the Ocean, Right and Left Thru, Dive Thru, Centers Square Thru 3

\*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Flutter Wheel, Star Thru, Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, Very Centers Boys Trade, Wheel and Deal, Right and Left Thru

## ●10. Grand Square

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Centers Half Sashay, Star Thru, Centers Half Sashay, Ends Face Grand Square 16 Steps,

Centers Pass Thru, Separate, Around 1 to a Line, Star Thru, Ends Face Grand Square 16 Steps, Centers Star Thru, Star Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Flutter Wheel, Zoom, Centers Half Sashay, Ends Face Grand Square 16 Steps, Centers Pass Thru, Separate, Around 1 to a Line, Star Thru, Ends Face Grand Square 16 Steps, Centers Star Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Centers California Twirl, Ends Face Grand Square 16 Steps, Centers Pass Thru, Separate, Around 1 to a Line, Star Thru, Centers California Twirl, Ends Face Grand Square 16 Steps, Centers Star Thru, Right and Left Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Centers U-Turn Back, Ends Face Grand Square 16 Steps, Centers Flutter Wheel, Centers Star Thru, Zoom, Ends Face Grand Square 16 Steps, Centers Star Thru, Veer Left, Bend the Line

\*Grand Square 16 Steps が入っていますが、フル(32 Steps)の半分であることを 説明してから使って下さい。Grand Square Half Way(1/2 Way)ともコール出来ます。

#### ●11. Star Thru

#### PL⇒PL

Star Thru, Pass Thru, Trade By, Star Thru, Partner Trade, Boys Run, Girls Run, Star Thru, Trade By, Star Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow CB$

Centers Flutter Wheel, Centers Reverse Half Sashay, All Star Thru, Centers Square Thru 3, Left Square Thru 3, Trade By, Star Thru, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Star Thru, Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Boys Trade, Wheel and Deal, Star Thru, Right and Left Thru, Star Thru

Pass Thru, Centers Flutter Wheel, Trade By, Star Thru, Boys Run, All 8 Circulate, Girls Run, Star Thru, Trade By, Veer Left, Couples Trade, Bend the Line

#### ●12. Double Pass Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Veer Left, Face Right, Double Pass Thru, Centers Double Pass Thru, Girls U-Turn Back, Touch 1/4, Boys Run, 4 By 4 Wheel and Deal

#### PL⇒CB

Pass the Ocean, Boys Circulate, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Boys Diagonal Double Pass Thru, Boys Run, Girls Diagonal Double Pass Thru, Girls Run, Double Pass Thru, Leads Trade

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Right and Left Thru, Half Sashay 1-1/2, Double Pass Thru, U-Turn Back, Double Pass Thru Face Left, Wheel and Deal Sweep a Quarter

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Split Circulate, Centers Circulate, Centers Run, Ferris Wheel, Double Pass Thru, Face Right, Ferris Wheel, Double Pass Thru, Face Right, Wheel and Deal, Star Thru, Wheel and Deal Sweep a Quarter

## ●13. First Go Left/Right Next Go Right/Left

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Square Thru 2, Centers Pass Thru, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right, Square Thru 2, Centers Pass Thru, Zoom, First Couple Go Right, Next Go Left

#### $PL \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Center Box Circulate, 4 Boys Run, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right, Square Thru 4, Centers Pass Thru, First Couple Go Right, Next Go Left, Touch 1/4, Split Circulate, Boys Run

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Centers Trade, Centers Run, Ferris Wheel, Double Pass Thru, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right, Star Thru, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right, Star Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, Centers Pass Thru, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right, Touch 1/4, Circulate 3 Times, Girls Run, Centers Pass Thru, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right, Box the Gnat

#### ●14. California Twirl

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, California Twirl, Pass the Ocean, Swing Thru, Circulate 2 Times, Boys Run, California Twirl, Boys Trade, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, California Twirl, Star Thru, California Twirl, Trade By, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Couples Circulate, Chain Down the Line

#### PL⇒CB

Square Thru 3, California Twirl, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, California Twirl, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Square Thru 4, California Twirl, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, California Twirl, Star Thru, Right and Left Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, California Twirl, Boys Trade, California Twirl, Girls Circulate, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Swing Thru, Boys Run, Boys Circulate, California Twirl, Boys Trade, California Twirl, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line

## ●15. Square Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Square Thru 2, Trade By, Pass Thru, Trade By, Square Thru 2, Partner Trade

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Square Thru 4, Trade By, Pass Thru, Trade By, Square Thru 3, Trade By, Pass Thru, Trade By, Square Thru 2, Partner Trade

#### PL⇒CB

Square Thru 3, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Boys Run, Square Thru 3, Trade By

#### PL⇒CB

Square Thru 2, Trade By, Swing Thru, Girls Circulate, Boys Trade, Boys Run, Bend the Line, Square Thru 2, Trade By

#### СВ⇒СВ

Square Thru 2, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Square Thru 2, Partner Trade

#### СВ⇒СВ

Square Thru 4, Bend the Line, Star Thru, Square Thru 3, Trade By, Square Thru 2, Bend the Line, Star Thru, Pass Thru, Trade By

Square Thru 4, Bend the Line, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Boys Run, Pass Thru, Trade By, Square Thru 4, Partner Trade

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Square Thru 4, Bend the Line, Path Thru, Bend the Line, Square Thru 3, Bend the Line, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Boys Run, Square Thru 2, Bend the Line

#### ●16. Circle to a Line

PL⇒PL (Star Thru の後の Circle to a line で女性注意して下さい。) Star Thru, Circle to a Line, Star Thru, Circle to a Line, Star Thru, Pass Thru, Trade By, Right and Left Thru, Star Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Star Thru, Circle to a Line, Right and Left Thru, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run, Circle to a Line, Star Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Circle to a Line, Touch 1/4, Split Circulate, Boys Run, Circle to a Line, Right and Left Thru, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Circle to a Line, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run, Circle to a Line, Pass Thru, Bend the Line

#### ●17. Dive Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Star Thru, Inside Arch Dive Thru, Double Pass Thru, Zoom, Leads Trade, Inside Arch Dive Thru, Zoom, Leads Trade, Star Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow CB$

Pass the Ocean, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Boys Circulate, Ferris Wheel, Centers California Twirl, Inside Arch Dive Thru, Double Pass Thru, Leads Trade, Inside Arch Dive Thru, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Take a Peek Girls Trade, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Wheel Around,

Inside Arch Dive Thru, Centers Right and Left Thru, Centers Wheel Around, Inside Arch Dive Thru, Centers Pass Thru

### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Inside Arch Dive Thru, Double Pass Thru, Leads Trade, Inside Arch Dive Thru, Centers Pass Thru, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Boys Circulate, Girls Trade, Bend the Line

#### ●18. Wheel Around

 $PL \Rightarrow PL$ 

Pass Thru, Wheel Around, Flutter Wheel, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Wheel Around, Forward and Back, Bend the Line

PL⇒CB(1/2 Wheel Around に注意して下さい。) Wheel and Deal, Ends Wheel Around, Veer Right, 1/2 Wheel Around, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run

PL⇒CB

Touch 1/4. Circulate, Boys Run, Pass Thru, Wheel Around, Dive Thru, Centers Wheel Around

CB⇒CB (Wheel and Deal で Ends の女性の動きに注意して下さい。) Touch 1/4, Girls Run, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Wheel Around, Roll Away, Wheel and Deal, Centers Pass Thru, Pass Thru, Wheel Around

CB⇒PL(1/2 Wheel Around に注意して下さい。) Swing Thru, Girls Circulate, Boys Trade, Boys Run, Reverse Wheel Around, Couples Circulate, 1/2 Wheel Around

 $CB \Rightarrow PL$ 

Swing Thru, Girls Circulate, Boys Run, Reverse Wheel Around, Wheel and Deal, Pass Thru, Wheel Around, Star Thru

#### ●19. Box the Gnat

PL⇒PL

Left Square Thru4, Left Allemande, Come Back Box the Gnat Partner, Wrong Way Right and Left Grand, Meet Partner Box the Gnat, Promenade Don't Stop, Heads(Sides) Wheel Around and Make A Line

PL⇒PL(下記 Change Girls を事前に説明してから使って下さい。) Right and Left Thru, Half Sashay, Touch 1/4, Girls Run, Ends Separate and Make A Line Of 4 (Forward and Back), Everyone Box the Gnat, Change Girls, Box the Gnat, Change Girls and Make a Line \*Change Girls 向かい合っている人と手を離し、Partner の方向を向きます。

PL⇒CB(下記 Change Hands を事前に説明してから使って下さい。) Box the Gnat, Change Hands and Left Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run Left, Box the Gnat, Right and Left Thru \*Change Hands 取っている手を放し、別の手を取ります。

PL⇒CB (下記 Change Girls を事前に説明してから使って下さい。) Box the Gnat and Change Girls, Right and Left Thru, Pass the Ocean, Center 6 Trade, Each 4 Swing Thru, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Box the Gnat, Change Girls \*Change Girls 向かい合っている人と手を離し、Partner の方向を向きます。 CB⇒CB (下記 Change Hands を事前に説明してから使って下さい。)

Box the Gnat, Square Thru 4, Bend the Line, Box the Gnat,

Change Hands and Left Square Thru on the 4th Hand, Box the Gnat,

Square Thru 3, U-Turn Back

\*Change Hands 取っている手を放し、別の手を取ります。

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Box the Gnat, Change Girls and Box the Gnat, Change Girls Again and Box the Gnat, Square Thru on the 3rd Hand, Box the Gnat

## CB⇒PL (Girls の回転動作が忙しいですが頑張って下さい。)

Box the Gnat, Change Hands and Left Square Thru on the 4th Hand, Box the Gnat, Swing Thru Twice, Center 6 Trade, Everyone Back Away and Make a Line

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Box the Gnat, Change Girls, Square Thru on the 3rd Hand, Swing Thru Center 6 Trade, Each Wave Girls Trade and Box the Gnat, Right and Left Thru

## ●20. Trade Family

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, Boys Trade, Girls Trade, Pass Thru, Couples Trade, Box the Gnat, Right and Left Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Square Thru 4, Partner Trade, Square Thru 4, Wheel and Deal, Centers Ladies Chain, Centers Trade

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Swing Thru, Circulate, Boys Run, Couples Trade, Partner Trade, Wheel and Deal,

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Centers Trade, Boys Trade, Girls Trade, Centers Circulate, Split Circulate, Boys Run

## ●21. Ocean Wave / Step to a Wave / Balance

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Step to a Wave, Girls Run, Bend the Line, Left Step to a wave, Centers Run, Bend the Line

#### PL⇒CB

Step to a Wave, Swing Thru, Step Thru, Bend the Line, (Move up and back), Flutter Wheel, Sweep a Quarter, Step to a Wave, Girls Circulate, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Centers Pass Thru

#### CB⇒CB (1/2 Wheel Around に注意して下さい。)

Step to a Wave, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Chain Down the Line, Left Step to a Wave, Left Swing Thru, Girls Cross Run, Girls U-Turn Back, 1/2 Wheel Around,

Pass Thru, Wheel Around, Step to a Wave, Split Circulate, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Star Thru, Step to a Wave, Swing Thru, Boys Circulate, Girls U-Turn Back, Bend the Line

## ●22. Swing Thru / Left Swing Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Swing Thru, Box the Gnat, Swing Thru, Box the Gnat

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Swing Thru, Boys Cross Run, Swing Thru, Boys Cross Run, Swing Thru, Girls U-Turn Back, Wheel and Deal

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Left Swing Thru, Girls Cross Run, Left Swing Thru, Girls Run, Wheel and Deal, Square Thru 3, U-Turn Back

#### PL⇒CB

Star Thru, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Bend the Line, Swing Thru, Very Ends Trade, Swing Thru, Girls U-Turn Back, Bend the Line

#### PL⇒CB

Left Swing Thru, Girls Cross Run, Very Centers Trade, Left Swing Thru, Square Thru 4, California Twirl

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Star Thru, Swing Thru, Boys U-Turn Back, Wheel and Deal, Swing Thru, Right and Left Thru, Flutter Wheel, Touch 1/4, Girls U-Turn Back

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Left Swing Thru, Girls Cross Run, Left Swing Thru, Girls Cross Run, Boys Trade, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Half Sashay

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Swing Thru, Boys U-Turn Back, Wheel and Deal, Star Thru, California Twirl, Swing Thru, Very Centers Trade, Step Thru, U-Turn Back

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Star Thru, Left Swing Thru, Very Ends Trade, Left Swing Thru, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Half Sashay

#### •23. Run / Cross Run

#### PL⇒PL

Right and Left Thru, Pass Thru, Boys Run, Girls Run, Pass Thru, Boys Run, Girls Run, Right and Left Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Pass Thru, Centers Cross Run, Centers Cross Run, Pass Thru, Centers Cross Run, Centers Cross Run, Right and Left Thru

Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Boys Run, Touch 1/4, Girls Run, Touch 1/4, Boys Run, Do-Sa-Do

#### PL⇒CB

Pass the Ocean, Girls Circulate, Girls Cross Run, Boys Cross Run, All 8 Circulate, Girls Cross Run, Boys Cross Run, Right and Left Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Girls Run, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Touch 1/4, Boys Run, Right and Left Thru, Do-Sa-Do

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Centers Cross Run, Centers Cross Run, Boys Run, Star Thru, Pass Thru, California Twirl, Right and Left Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Girls Run, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Girls Run, Touch 1/4, Boys Run, Forward and Back

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, Girls Trade, Boys Circulate, Girls Cross Run, Boys Cross Run, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line

#### •24. Pass the Ocean

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, Right and Left Thru, Pass the Ocean, Step Thru, Bend the Line, Pass the Ocean, Boys Trade, Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, Bend the Line

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Centers Half Sashay, Ends Star Thru, Centers Pass the Ocean, Extend, Square Thru 4, Partner Trade, Pass the Ocean, Step Thru, Face In

#### PL⇒CB

Pass the Ocean, Girls Run, Bend the Line, Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Zoom, Centers Star Thru, Centers Lead Left

#### PL⇒CB

Pass the Ocean. Ends Circulate, Girls U-Turn Back, Bend the Line, Pass the Ocean, Step Thru, Trade By

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Pass the Ocean, Very End Boys Trade, 4 Girls Run, Bend the Line, Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Very Center Boys Trade, Bend the Line

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Pass the Ocean, Girls U-Turn Back, Wheel and Deal, Centers Pass the Ocean, Ends Star Thru, Extend, Swing Thru, Trade, Face Right

Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Pass the Ocean, Boys Trade, All 8 Circulate (Boys Twice), Boys Run, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, Step Thru, Bend the Line, Pass the Ocean, Face In, Girls Flutter Wheel, Center Girls Trade, Everybody Step to a wave, Girls U-Turn Back

#### •25.-Extend

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, Boys Run, Extend, Girls Trade, Boys Left Swing Thru, Boys Left Swing Thru, Extend, Boys Run

#### PL⇒CB

Centers Pass the Ocean, Centers Swing Thru, Ends Star Thru, Extend, Girls Trade, Extend, Centers Right and Left Thru, Trade By

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Swing Thru, Extend, Ends Trade, Extend, Boys Run, Chain Down the Line, Star Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

\*CB を作るとき右手で終わるようにする。 例: Heads Left Square thru のように Left Touch 1/4, Extend, Girls Swing Thru, Boys Trade, Extend, Girls Run, Pass Thru, Bend the Line

#### ●26. Wheel and Deal

#### PL⇒PL

Touch 1/4, Girls Run, Veer Left, Wheel and Deal, Pass the Ocean, Boys Trade, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Couples Circulate, Wheel and Deal, Veer Right, Boys Trade, Wheel and Deal, Star Thru, Right and Left Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Touch 1/4, Face Right, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Veer Left, Centers Wheel and Deal, Centers Sweep a Quarter, Ends Half Sashay, Centers Star Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Sweep a Quarter, Centers Star Thru, Double Pass Thru, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right, Wheel and Deal, Leads Wheel Around, Right and Left Thru

Right and Left Thru Full Turn, Wheel and Deal, Double Pass Thru, Leads Trade, Veer Left, Wheel and Deal, Sweep a Quarter, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Veer Left, Couples Trade, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Veer Left, Centers Wheel and Deal, Centers Reverse Wheel Around

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Swing Thru, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Veer Left, Chain Down the Line, Veer Left, Girls Trade, Wheel and Deal, Sweep a Quarter

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

\*CB を作るとき右手で終わるようにしてからこのモジュールを使って下さい。例: Heads Left Square thru のように

Left Touch 1/4, Swing Thru, Centers Run, Wheel and Deal, Left Touch 1/4, Girls Run, Wheel and Deal, Sweep a Quarter, Right and Left Thru, Star Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Star Thru, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Wheel Around, Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Half Sashay, Face Your Partner

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, Girls U-Turn Back, Wheel and Deal, Sweep a Quarter, Veer Left, Wheel and Deal, Pass the Ocean, Very Centers Trade, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal

#### **●**27. Zoom

#### PL⇒PL

Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Zoom, Double Pass Thru, Partner Trade, Zoom, Double Pass Thru, First Couple Go Right, Next Go Left

#### PL⇒CB

Pass the Ocean, Boys Zoom, Girls Trade, Swing Thru, Girls Zoom, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Centers Reverse Flutter Wheel, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Zoom, Split Circulate, Zoom, Circulate, Zoom, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Zoom, Ends Trade

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Dive Thru, Zoom, Zoom, Centers Swing Thru, Extend, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Partner Trade

#### ●28. Flutter Wheel/Reverse Flutter Wheel

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Flutter Wheel, Sweep a Quarter, Pass Thru, Partner Trade, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Sweep a Quarter, Right and Left Thru

Right and Left Thru, Flutter Wheel, Sweep a Quarter, Swing Thru, Girls Circulate, Boys Trade, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Reverse Flutter Wheel

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Right and Left Thru, Flutter Wheel, Sweep a Quarter, Pass Thru Bend the line, Right and Left Thru, Two Ladies Chain, Star Thru, Flutter Wheel

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, Partner Trade, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Pass Thru, Centers Reverse Flutter Wheel, Outsides Partner Trade, Centers Pass Thru, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Sweep a Quarter

## ●29. Sweep a Quarter

## PL⇒PL

Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, Wheel and Deal, Sweep a Quarter, Veer Left, Wheel and Deal, Sweep a Quarter

#### PL⇒CB

Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Sweep a Quarter, Left Touch 1/4, Boys Run, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Sweep a Quarter, Left Touch 1/4, Girls Run

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, Ferris Wheel, Centers Sweep a Quarter, Centers Sweep a Quarter, Centers Right and Left Thru, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Swing Thru, Boys Trade, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Centers Sweep a Quarter, Centers Lead Right, Veer Left, Wheel and Deal, Sweep a Quarter, Star Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, Ferris Wheel, Centers Sweep a Quarter, Centers Face Out, Veer Left, Wheel and Deal, Sweep a Quarter, Right and Left Thru

## ●30. Trade By

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Boys Run, Trade By, Square Thru 2, Bend the Line, Square Thru 2, Trade By, Star Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Touch 1/4, Column Circulate, Girls Run, Trade By, Star Thru, Bend the Line, Square Thru 4, Trade By

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Box the Gnat, Square Thru 3, Trade By, Pass Thru, Trade By, Touch 1/4, Boys Run, Star Thru

Square Thru 3, Trade By, Veer Left, Boys Circulate, Wheel and Deal, Pass Thru, Trade By, Star Thru

### ●31. Touch 1/4

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Circulate 2 Times, Face In, Touch 1/4, Face In

#### PL⇒CB

Touch 1/4, Face In, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Girls U-Turn Back

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Star Thru, Touch 1/4, Face In, Touch 1/4, Boys Run, Right and Left Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Girls Run, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Face In, Pass Thru, U Turn Back

#### ●32. Ferris Wheel

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Centers Pass Thru, Veer Left Ferris Wheel, Centers Square Thru 3. Circle to a Line

#### $PL \Rightarrow CB$

Pass the Ocean, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Centers Pass Thru, Veer Left, Boys Circulate.

Girls Trade, Couples Trade, Ferris Wheel, Centers Square Thru 3

\*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。例: Allemande Left

#### PL⇒CB

Pass the Ocean, Girls Circulate, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Centers Square Thru 3, Veer Right, Couples Trade, Ferris Wheel, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Veer Right, Ferris Wheel, Centers Pass Thru, Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, Couples Circulate, Ferris Wheel, Centers Square Thru 3

\*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Veer Right, Ferris Wheel, Centers Pass Thru, Veer Left, Boys Circulate, Girls Trade

Ferris Wheel, Centers Square Thru 3, Circle to a Line

## メインストリーム(MS)

#### • 1. Cloverleaf

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Partner Trade, Wheel and Deal, Partner Trade, Cloverleaf, Double Pass Thru, Cloverleaf, Centers Veer Right, Centers Veer Left, Veer Left, Couples Trade, Bend the Line

#### PL⇒CB

Slide Thru, Dive Thru, Double Pass Thru, Cloverleaf, Partner Trade, Cloverleaf, Centers Flutter Wheel, Centers Pass Thru, Flutter Wheel

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Split The Outsides, Around 1 To a Line, Wheel and Deal, Cloverleaf, Centers Trade, Pass Thru, Centers Square Thru 2, Ends Cloverleaf, Flutter Wheel, Pass Thru, U-Turn Back

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Dive Thru, Double Pass Thru, Cloverleaf, Partner Trade, Cloverleaf, Centers Flutter Wheel, Centers Pass Thru, Veer Left, Bend the Line

#### • 2. Turn Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Turn Thru, Bend the Line, Left Turn Thru, Ends Fold, Star Thru, California Twirl

#### PL⇒CB

Right and Left Thru, Pass the Ocean, Boys Circulate, Turn Thru, Trade by, Left Turn Thru, Trade by

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Pass Thru, Centers Turn Thru, Cloverleaf, Centers Turn Thru, Left Turn Thru, Trade by, Pass to the Center, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, Very Centers Trade, Turn Thru, Girls Run, Turn Thru, Trade by, Star Thru, Girls Trade, Bend the Line

## • 3. Eight Chain Thru

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Slide Thru, Eight Chain 3, Ends Cloverleaf, Centers Left Touch 1/4, Centers Girls Run, Eight Chain 3, Ends Cloverleaf, Centers Left Touch 1/4, Centers Girls Run, Square Thru, But on the 3rd Hand, Slide Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Slide Thru, Eight Chain 4, Right and Left Thru, Eight Chain 3, Ends Cloverleaf, Centers Left Touch 1/4, Centers Walk and Dodge, Slide Thru, Trade, Wheel and Deal, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Eight Chain 5, Ends Cloverleaf, Centers Left Touch 1/4, Centers Girls Run, Eight Chain 5, Ends Cloverleaf, Centers Left Touch 1/4, Centers Girls Run

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Eight Chain 5, Ends Cloverleaf, Centers Left Touch 1/4, Center Girls Run, Eight Chain 5, Ends Cloverleaf, Centers Left Touch 1/4, Centers Walk and Dodge, Veer Left, Bend the Line

#### • 4. Pass to the Center

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Ladies Chain, Slide Thru, Pass to the Center, Double Pass Thru, Leads Trade, Pass to the Center, Double Pass Thru, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right

#### PL⇒CB

Pass the Ocean, Girls Circulate, Recycle, Pass to the Center, Double Pass Thru, Cloverleaf, Centers Pass Thru, Slide Thru, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Square Thru 3, Pass to the Center, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Pass to the Center, Centers Pass Thru, Pass to the Center, Double Pass Thru, Cloverleaf, Zoom, Centers Swing Thru Twice, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Pass to the Center, Centers Pass Thru, Pass to the Center, Centers, Swing Thru 1 and 1/2, Extend, Right and Left Thru, Swing Thru, Boys Cross Run, Chain Down the Line

## • 5. Single Hinge / Couples Hinge

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, Couples Hinge, Chain Down the Line, Touch 1/4 Split Circulate, Single Hinge, Girls Trade, Recycle Sweep a Quarter

#### PL⇒CB

Veer Left, Couples Hinge, Bend the Line, Pass the Ocean, Single Hinge, Girls U-Turn Back, Touch 1/4, Single File Circulate, Boys Run

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Centers In, Hinge, Centers Pass Thru, Couples Hinge, Wheel and Deal, Star Thru, Zoom, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Swing Thru, Hinge, Boys Run, Pass Thru, Couples Hinge, Very Centers Trade, Couples Hinge, Bend the Line

#### • 6. Centers In

PL⇒PL(難しい部分がありますので気を付けて下さい。) Slide Thru, Centers In, Recycle, Centers In, Tag the Line, Cloverleaf, Double Pass Thru, First Couple Go Left, Next Go Right

#### PL⇒CB

Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Double Pass Thru, Centers In, Ends Cross Fold, Centers In, Centers Cross Fold, Centers Swing Thru, Centers Turn Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Centers In, Hinge, Ends Fold, Centers Pass Thru, Centers In, Hinge. Ends Cross Fold, Centers Turn Thru
\*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。
例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Centers In, Cast Off 3/4, Centers Pass Thru, Tag the Line, Centers In, 1/2 Tag, Circulate, Centers Circulate, Slide Thru

#### • 7. Cast Off 3/4

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Slide Thru, Centers In, Cast Off 3/4, Ends Fold, Double Pass Thru, Centers In, Cast Off 3/4

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass Thru, Cast Off 3/4, Centers Trade, Cast Off 3/4, Recycle, Centers Square Thru 3, Slide Thru, Centers Trade, Cast Off 3/4

#### PL⇒CB

Step to a Wave, Cast Off 3/4, Circulate, Girls Run, Slide Thru, Ends Fold, Slide Thru, Cast Off 3/4, Slide Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Lead Right, Centers Trade, Cast Off 3/4, Ends Pass Thru, Cast Off 3/4, Pass Thru, Wheel and Deal, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Centers Scoot Back, Cast Off 3/4, Scoot Back, Centers Circulate, Boys Run, Pass Thru, Cast Off 3/4

## • 8. Spin the Top

#### PL⇒PL

Swing Thru, Spin the Top, Spin the Top (Again), Spin the Top (3<sup>rd</sup> Time), Recycle Sweep a Quarter

#### PL⇒CB

Right and Left Thru, Pass the Ocean, Girls Circulate, Swing Thru, Spin the Top, Recycle, Left Swing Thru, (Left) Spin the Top, Recycle

 $CB \Rightarrow CB$ 

Swing Thru, Spin the Top, Swing Thru Spin the Top, Right and Left Thru

 $CB \Rightarrow PL$ 

Swing Thru, Spin Chain Thru, Recycle, Spin the Top Spin the Top (Again), Right and Left Thru, Slide Thru

## • 9. Walk and Dodge

PL⇒PL

Girls Walk Others Dodge, Walk and Dodge, Ends Fold, Slide Thru, Boys Walk Others Dodge, Walk and Dodge, Everyone Half Sashay, Wheel Around

PL⇒CB

Swing Thru, Very Centers Trade, Recycle, Girls Walk Others Dodge, Walk and Dodge, Wheel and Deal, Zoom, Centers Pass Thru

 $CB \Rightarrow CB$ 

Boys Walk Others Dodge, Walk and Dodge, Centers Girls Walk Others Dodge, Ends Wheel Around, Centers Walk and Dodge, Ends Half Sashay, Pass Thru, Trade By,

 $CB \Rightarrow PL$ 

Slide Thru, Boys Walk Others Dodge, Hinge, Walk and Dodge, 1/2 Tag, Centers Walk and Dodge, 1/2 Tag, Walk and Dodge, Partner Trade

#### ●10. Slide Thru

PL⇒PL

Slide Thru, Pass Thru, Trade By, Swing Thru, Slide Thru, Bend the Line, Right and Left Thru, flutter wheel

PL⇒CB

Swing Thru, Slide Thru, Trade By, Veer Left, Ferris Wheel, Centers Sweep a Quarter, Centers Slide Thru, Centers California Twirl

 $CB \Rightarrow CB$ 

Slide Thru, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Slide Thru, Eight Chain 4, Slide Thru, Slide Thru, Right and Left Thru

 $CB \Rightarrow PL$ 

Slide Thru, Pass Thru, Bend the Line, Pass the Ocean, Swing Thru, Girls Circulate, Boys Trade, Slide Thru, California Twirl

#### ●11. Fold/Cross Fold

PL⇒PL

Pass Thru, Centers Fold, Star Thru, Pass Thru Girls Fold, Star Thru, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line

PL⇒CB

Pass Thru, Ends Fold, Spin Chain Thru, Girls Cross Fold, Star Thru, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Slide Thru

 $CB \Rightarrow CB$ 

Touch 1/4, Scoot Back, Boys Fold, Double Pass Thru, Put Centers In, Girls Fold, Star Thru, Centers Trade, Wheel and Deal

 $CB \Rightarrow PL$ 

Slide Thru, Pass Thru, Ends Cross Fold, Swing Thru, Girls Fold, Boys Turn Thru, Slide Thru, Partner Trade, Boys Trade, Girls Circulate, Bend the Line

#### ●12. Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave

 $PL \Rightarrow PL$ 

Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Centers Run, Ferris Wheel, Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Girls Run, Right and Left Thru, Square Thru, But on the 3rd Hand, Slide Thru, Star Thru

PL⇒CB

Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Centers Run, Ferris Wheel, Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Recycle, Center Boys U-Turn Back, Centers Walk and Dodge

 $CB \Rightarrow CB$ 

Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Chain Down the Line, Square Thru, But on the 3rd Hand, Slide Thru

 $CB \Rightarrow PL$ 

Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Recycle, Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Boys Run, Bend the Line, Ends Star Thru, Ends California Twirl, Centers Lead Right, Circle to a Line, Flutter Wheel

## ●13.-Spin Chain Thru

 $PL \Rightarrow PL$ 

Pass the Ocean, Spin Chain Thru, Girls Zoom, Hinge, Spin Chain Thru, Ends Zoom, Boys Run, Right and Left Thru

 $PL \Rightarrow PL$ 

Pass the Ocean, Spin Chain Thru, Girls Circulate 2 Times, Spin Chain Thru, Boys Circulate 2 Times, Recycle, Veer Left, Bend the Line

PL⇒CB

Slide Thru, Spin Chain Thru, Girls Zoom, Spin Chain Thru, Boys Circulate, Recycle, Pass Thru, Trade By

Pass the Ocean, Spin Chain Thru, Girls Circulate, Spin Chain Thru, Boys Zoom, Recycle, Centers Reverse Wheel Around Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Spin Chain Thru, Hinge, Spin Chain Thru, Recycle, Pass to the Center, Centers U-turn Back

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Spin Chain Thru, Girls Circulate 1 Times, Swing Thru, Spin Chain Thru, Girls Circulate 1 Times, Boys Run, Veer Right, Trade By

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Spin Chain Thru, Girls Circulate, Spin Chain Thru, Recycle Sweep a Quarter, Pass Thru, Bend the Line

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Spin Chain Thru, Hinge, Spin Chain Thru, Hinge, Left 1/2 Tag, Boys Circulate, Girls Run, Cast Off 3/4

## ●14. Tag the Line (Full)

#### PL⇒PL

Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Right, Couple Circulate, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Right, Bend the Line

#### PL⇒PL

Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Left, Couple Circulate, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Left, Bend the Line

#### PL⇒CB

Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face In, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Girls Run, Pass Thru, Trade By, Star Thru, Partner Trade, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face In, Star Thru, Partner Trade

#### PL⇒CB

Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Left, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Left, Bend the Line, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Boys Run, Trade By

#### CB⇒CB

Star Thru, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Out, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Out, Bend the Line, Right and Left Thru, Slide Thru

#### CB⇒CB

Star Thru, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Right, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Right, Bend the Line, Star Thru, Partner Trade

Star Thru, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Out, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Out, Bend the Line, Right and Left Thru, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Boys Run, Slide Thru, Right and Left Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Star Thru, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Left, Bend the Line, Pass Thru, Tag the Line Face Left, Bend the Line, Touch 1/4, All 8 Circulate, Girls Run, Star Thru, Partner Trade

### ●15. 1/4 Tag

#### PL⇒PL

Right and Left Thru, Veer Left, 1/4 Tag, Scoot Back, Girls Step Thru, Everyone Face Right, Chain Down the Line, Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, 1/4 Tag, Scoot Back, Boys Hinge, Girls Face Right, Wheel and Deal, Reverse Half Sashay

#### PL⇒CB

Pass Thru, 1/4 Tag, Centers Hinge, Ends Face Right, Circulate, 1/4 Tag, Extend, Swing Thru, Boys Circulate, Recycle, Eight Chain 2

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Swing Thru, Hinge, Left 1/4 Tag, Very Centers Trade, Centers Cast Off 3/4, Ends Face Right, Couples Circulate, Left 1/4 Tag, Centers Swing Thru, Extend, Girls Run, Left 1/2 Tag, Boys Run, Star Thru, Trade By

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Swing Thru Twice, Girls Run, 1/4 Tag, Boys Left Swing Thru, Extend, Ends Run, Left 1/4 Tag, Extend, Left Swing Thru, Girls Run

#### ●16. 1/2 Tag

#### PL⇒-PL

Pass Thru, 1/2 Tag, 1/2 Tag, Boys Run, 1/2 Tag, Boys Run, Wheel and Deal, Centers Pass Thru, Veer Left, Bend the Line

## PL⇒-CB

Pass Thru, 1/2 Tag, Split Circulate, Girls Run, 1/2 Tag, Centers Circulate, Ends Face Right, Centers Face Left, Centers Square Thru 3 \*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。 例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Slide Thru, 1/2 Tag, 1/2 Tag, Boys Run, Couples Circulate, Ferris Wheel, Zoom, Centers Square Thru 3 \*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。 例: Allemande Left

#### CB⇒PL

Swing Thru, Boys Run, 1/2 Tag, Centers Circulate, 1/2 Tag, Swing Thru, Boys Run, Couples Circulate, Bend the Line

#### ●17. 3/4 Tag

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

3/4 Tag, Trade, Extend, Left 3/4 Tag, Ends Trade, Extend, Split Circulate, Girls Run

#### PL⇒CB

3/4 Tag, Trade, Extend, Left 3/4 Tag, Trade, Extend, Recycle, Pass to the Center, Centers Flutter Wheel, Centers U-Turn Back

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Left 3/4 Tag, Ends Trade, Extend, 3/4 Tag, Ends Trade, Extend, Boys Run, Ferris Wheel, Zoom, Centers Square Thru 3
\*Centers が右手で終了するため、次の CB につなげる時は、左手から始めて下さい。例: Allemande Left

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Slide Thru, 3/4 Tag, Centers Recycle, Centers Pass Thru, Face Right, 3/4 Tag, Trade, Extend, Left Swing Thru, Boys Run, Bend the Line

#### ●18. Scoot Back

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Touch 1/4, Scoot Back, Centers Scoot Back, Boys Run, Centers Trade, Slide Thru, Right and Left Thru

#### PL⇒CB

Square Thru 3, Boys Run, Scoot Back, Swing Thru, Scoot Back, Split Circulate, Girls Circulate, Recycle

#### $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Touch 1/4, Scoot Back, U-Turn Back, Scoot Back, Walk and Dodge, Wheel and Deal, Centers Pass Thru

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Boys Walk Others Dodge, Scoot Back, Split Circulate, Scoot Back, Boys Run, Centers Flutter Wheel, Trade By, Veer Left, Bend the Line

## ●19. Recycle (From a Wave only)

#### $PL \Rightarrow PL$

Pass the Ocean, Recycle, Veer Left , Couples Circulate, Bend the Line, Reverse Flutter Wheel, Dixie Style to an Ocean Wave, Recycle Sweep a Quarter, Right and Left Thru

Pass the Ocean, Circulate, Recycle, Pass the Ocean, Recycle, Touch 1/4, Circulate, Boys Run, Right and Left Thru

## $CB \Rightarrow CB$

Slide Thru, Pass the Ocean, Recycle, Veer Left , Couples Circulate, Chain Down the Line , Pass the Ocean, Recycle

#### $CB \Rightarrow PL$

Do-Sa-Do to a Wave, Girls Trade, Recycle, Veer Left, Ferris Wheel, Centers Swing Thru, Extend, Recycle, Slide Thru, Couples Trade, Bend the Line

# **月月月月月月** 「面白モジュール」作成者(TCA メンバー)一覧 **月月月月月月** (アイウエオ順 ; 敬称略)

磯部 章三	伊藤 光雄	大川 康太郎	大熊 三枝子	小方 正実
沖吉 和祐	奥村 稔明	尾崎多惠子	尾崎隆敏	小田 英夫
小野 義和	金子 裕行	川島 一典	黒澤 英一	Jennifer Davis
島田 秀幸	白石 久	杉谷 和廣	鈴木 孝子	竹中 芳治
田島治	田中春美	辻村 和也	土屋 英明	中島 昭寿
原文雄	日暮 光子	平賀 正治	増井 美恵子	松永 寿康
宮川 知広	六笠 悦宏	望月 進一	八百幸 圭子	八百幸 紘
山下 直貴	吉田 美恵子	吉村 元宏	若松訓	若松 眞紀子
綿貫 弘毅	和田勝	(全42名)		

#### 

# どうぞご活用下さい。

◆この資料の印刷サービスのお問合せは◆

S協事務局まで:電話 O3(6240)6560 FAX O3(6240)6561

E-mail: squaredance@giga.ocn.ne.jp

◆この資料についてのお問合せは◆

TCA 技術委員会/島田秀幸まで:E-mail:jakeshimada@yahoo.co.jp

ARREPORTED REPORTED REPORTED FOR THE STANDARD REPORTED IN